Susan Haley

From: Kathryn Welch

Sent: 24 January 2025 16:55

To: Planning.Responses

Subject: FW: Toddington Lane Planning Application (Application ref. LU/246/24/PL) -
Response to Highway Comments of 13 January 2025

Attachments: Memorandum Response to Highway Comments 21.1.25.pdf; PO11 Site Plan

Updated 21.1.25.pdf; Action Sheet v3 EP.docx

Hi, sup/sub plans.
Thanks,

Kathryn Welch
Sanior Planning Offfcer, Planning Depanment

T 01803 737788
£ kathrynowelch@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Councll, Civie Centre, Maltravers Rd
Litlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 8LF
WL ATUN. OOV, UK

Sent: 21 January 2025 14:10
To: Kathryn Welch <Kathryn.Welch@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: Toddington Lane Planning Application (Application ref. LU/246/24/PL) - Response to Highway
Comments of 13 January 2025

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Good afternoon Kathryn

Toddington Lane- Response to WSCC Highways comments of 13 January 2025
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ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL LU/246/24/PL



| refer to the comments provided by WSCC Highways on 13 January 2025, following the additional information
provided on behalf of Worthing Homes on 8 November 2024.

Please find attached a response to points 2 and 4 of the comments and an updated site plan showing the additional
footway proposed along Toddington Lane. We trust that all highway matters are now resolved.

Regards

Frances

Frances Young BSc(Hons) MPhil MA(UD) MRTPI CIHCM AIEMA
Planning Director

SY2 Planning

1339 High Road

London

N20 SHR
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